Minutes Regular Council Meeting
Held MondayFebruary 18, 2023, at 7:30 p.m.

The regular meeting of council was held Mondapruary 18, 2023,at 7:30 pm
with Deputy Mayor Duggan presiding. In attendance were Councillor O'Brien,
Councillor Adams, Councillor Curti€ouncillor Murphy, andCouncillor Poirier
Mayor Gordon sent regrets. Also present were CAO Donna Thoifiam
Trainor from theWest Prince Graphiand RCMP Constable Handrahan.

Declaration of Conflicts of Interest
Deputy Mayor Duggan called the meeting to order. He went over the conflicts of
interestbeingCouncillor O'Brienand Councillor Murphyor healthrelatedtopics.

Approval of Agenda

Deputy Mayor Duggan called for a motion to approve the agenda. The motion
was made by CouncilldPoirierand was seconded by Councilldadams The
motion carried.

Adoption of Minutes

Deputy Mayor Duggan asked for a motion to adopt the minutes frordatingary

9" regular meeting of councilas well as the minutes from the Fire Services
meeting January 30tiThe motion was made by Councill@urtis seconded by
CouncillorMurphy and themotion carried.

Deputy Mayor Duggan welcomed the RCMP officer to the meeting and asked if

she would like to present her report. Constable Handrahan thanked the Deputy

Mayor and she went over the submitted report.



TOWN OF ALBERTON
MAYOR’S
POLICING REPORT
JANUARY, 2023

West Prince RCMP Detachment
“L> Division
Prince Edward Island

ﬁ Royal Canadian Gendarmerie royale Canada




Annual Performance Plan (A.P.P.’S) Community Priorities

Community approved APP’s are:

L
2,
3.

Youth Engagement / Aboriginal Community Engagement
Traffic — Checkpoints/Traffic Enforcement
Police / Community Relations — Police Visibility / Community Events

Throughout December, officers continued with patrols of the Town of
Alberton. Several proactive patrols were conducted to educate youth and
the general public on traffic safety and the rules of the road. Two Check
Points were conducted in Alberton this past month on Main Street and
Church Street with more than 40 vehicles checked for violations under the
Provincial Highway Traffic Act.

On January 25" Cst. Amy Handrahan attended the Alberton Elementary
School to participate in the Literacy Day activities. Cst. Handrahan read the
story book, “M” is for Mountie”, to the students in the kindergarten, grade 1
and grade 2, classes. The students were engaged and asked lots of
questions. East and West Prince RCMP Detachments held an in-house book
drive and collected gently used books that were donated by Cst. Handrahan
to the school’s book swap inventory.

Prince District RCMP Members have reported 172 hours providing policing services
to the Town of Alberton, during the month of January, 2023. A short recompilation
of the above-noted hours includes time spent conducting traffic law enforcement
in the community; conducting routine traffic monitoring; responding to individual

2



calls for service; conducting investigations and required follow-up from previous
calls for service and investigations. As well, this may include time spent attending
to community visits.

West Prince RCMP Detachment Services Assistants processed 11 Criminal Record
Checks for residents of Alberton, completed for various reasons, including
employment, volunteering, and applications for permanent residency.

A total of 18 calls for service were received during this past month and are broken
down as follows:

Fail to comply with undertaking

Assist Provincial Agency

Theft

Suspicious person

Disturbing the peace

Assault

Motor vehicle collision

Mischief

Traffic complaint

Assist general public

911 Act

RIRRrR(RPRIRRR[MNMw|w

Drug trafficking

Provincial Statute Charges/Warnings for the month:

Non-moving traffic violation | 1 ]

Should you have any questions or concerns regarding this report, please feel free
to contact me to discuss.



A;%S/Sgt. Neil Logan
District Commander

Prince District RCMP
902-436-9300



Constable Handrahan left theeeting upon finishing her report.

Business arising from the Minutes

Deputy Mayor Duggan went over the business arising from the mirDiégaity

Mayor Duggan said thate had received word from the Province ttiedy would

not support the amendmestianging the size requirement. The CAO explained that
she had sent the proposed bylaw amendment to Municipal Affairs to ensure it was
written properly. She said they called and asked to cancel the public meeting to
give them time to look over the requeShe said that the town planner had reached
out to work with the province and answer questions. They came back that they
di dnot feel t hat amendment was appropri
Agricultural land which would then go against its intémtpreserve green space.
Their recommendation was to rezone the property in question to Single Unit
Residential. The CAO advised she had told the province of the high cost to run the
sewer line if the property was rezoned for both the developer andatheliat that

was what their suggestion stayed. Deputy Mayor Duggan asked if the next step was
to inform the owners of the land. The CAO said she had reached out to advise
them.

The other outstanding item from the minutes was the sign at the former Tiavelle

Rest Motel. The CAO said she had spoken to the owner who was willing to remove

the sign and come up with a more appropriate one, but that he would like to wait
until spring when the ground wasnodot as |

Public Presentations

Deputy Mayor Duggan ma&d to the next agenda item after he noted that were no
public presentations.

Reading of Correspondencé Nil

Committee Reports

Deputy Mayor Duggan moved to the committee reports.
Property-

Deputy Mayor Duggaasked Councillor Poirier to go over the prapeeport.
Councillor Poirier read out the report received from the Bylaw Enforcement officer.

Deputy Mayomoved to the next committee report



PEI BYLAW ENFORCEMENT
RURAL MUNICPALITY OF ABERTONT January2023.

- Patrolling around the Municipality andonitoring open files.

-Jan 5i Main Street store front of Independent has been boarded up.

- CAO sending letter to owners of Travelers Inn to remove signage.

-Jan 12 Complaint about unsecured garbage bins from Independent Store. | called managgr and |
message with lady who answered the phone to shut covers, especially at night, and make sure
garbage is secured daily.

-Jan 19 No new files.

-Jan 26" No new files.

Officer - DONNA J. JOHNSON B.Mus.
PEI Bylaw Enforcement
peibylawenforcement@gmaibm
902-2187045

Deputy Mayor Duggan asked if we had beel

Myrickdébs A building currently boarded
spoken to anyone but had received an email from a lawyer on the Islandhgquiri
what the property could be used for with its current zoning. She said she had sent
the inquiry to the planner who came back with suggestions but that they would
require parking spaces if it was used as apartments. The CAO said she had
forwarded a coppf the Commercial zone to the lawyer for analysis.

Councillor Poirier then read out the Public Safety Report.

He said eme areas of concern have been identifléek pan is to patch those areas
until this summer when Dept of Highways can do a more pembdimeAny areas

of concerns that are identified by Council to be brought to the attention of the CAO
or Councillor Poirier

Seniors and Tourismi Councillor Murphy
Nothing toreport.
Recreationi Councillor Poirier

He advised council that himself, Count | o r O6Brien and the
candidate for the Recreation/Events position.

Councillor Poirier reported that plans were well underway for the Winter Carnival
scheduled for the weekend of March 18/18e said he had the basement of the
Cathdic Church booked for a free pancake breakfast frBhI30 amHe said

u |

C/



the cooking was being covered by the Knights of Columbus, and that Donnie
Bernard would be the chief cook.

The afternoon of March ¥&here would be snowshoe races with a paretitchiid
combo. Also he is planning to have an outdoor area with a tent at the firehall area
and would serve hot chocolate. There will be sleight rides from4£30 He said

the cost of the rental would be approximately $1000. Councillor Poirier said tha
Deputy Mayor Duggan would be leading pickleball in the gym at the Elementary
School. It will be a great way for people to learn more about the sport. He
mentioned there would be a small cost as we would need to pay a rate to have a
custodian in the schbwhile the event was happening.

March 19" there would be judging of snow sculptures at the rink area (weather
permitting). He explained he was in touch with the Principal at Alberton Elementary
School and if weather permitted, the children would be sbimake the sculptures.

He said the event would wrap up with a free skate fromilR00 at the Jacques
Cartier arena. He said it would be a family skate and possibly prizes for costumes.
He said in the event of rain, there would be time to canceliégh rides and move
activities in the Alberton gymnasium.

The CAO asked if the town should look into purchasing a tent that could be used for
different purposes. Councillor Murphy said she agreed with the purchase as renting
was very expensive. Councitl®oirier added that he would like to have 2

generators on hand so people could stay warm during the outdoor activities.
Councillor O6Brien said it would make
generators that could be used for events. The Caalsaidiould look into the cost

of a tent.



Fire Report- Councillor Curtis

Councillor Curtis read out the Fire Report submitted by Chief Darrell Graham.

ALBERTON

Jan-2023 fire report

Responses:

Alarm-1

Medical first responder-2
Mutual Aid-1

M.V.C-2

M.F.R.-1

Total responses -7
Training:

2- medical training: one was a Case study about a recent call. This was a
joint session between the Fire Dept, and Island EMS Paramedics The
other training was a hands-on exercise on Cardiac arrest and airway
management.

We held our annual budget meeting with the town council and outside
fire districts recently. The Fire Department has submitted a budget that
includes a 10% increase. The reason for the increase was the continued
fluctuation in the cost of diesel fuel and heating oil.






